

## Yemile Ron Suárez, MD Medical Affairs Associate Director Merck Puerto Rico

Pharmacoeconomics-Outcomes Research, Washington University.
Oncology Gynecology, Padre Machado
Oncology Hospital. Caracas.
Medical Doctor & General Surgeon, Central
University of Venezuela. Caracas.

14 years of experience in the pharmaceutical industry as Medical Affairs Advisor on Vaccines and Infectious diseases for Merck Puerto Rico.

Dr. Ron clinical and research areas of interest are HPV associated cancers, disparities in health, and vaccine confidence

## **Curriculum Vitae**

Name:	Yemile Ron Suárez	Date:	1 May 2021
	Experience		
Employer Nome	Current Position		
Employer Name, Organization and Work Location	Merck & Co., Inc. Merck Research Laboratories, Global Med Guaynabo, Puerto Rico	lical and Scientific Affa	irs (GMSA)
<b>Business Contact Detail</b>	Phone: +1 787 3970338	Email: yemile.ron@m	erck.com
Position Title	Medical Affairs Associate Director		
Start Date	2010		
Key Responsibilities	-Conduct quality scientific exchange with scientific leaders in order to build professional relationships and become a trusted partner in areas such as vaccination, infectious diseases and acute care.  -Discuss & prioritize actionable insights and drive execution via medical affairs plans -Active participation and engagement on Regional Medical Affairs Teams within Latin America to ensure local voice is brought in regional and global discussionsExecution of input gathering events (Expert Input Forums, Advisory Boards) -Integrated Engagement Plans for major academic centers, academic/professional organizations, key decision makers, Payers, Governmental Agencies -Collaborate within Market Access to identify local/regional data gaps and address key questions through Local data generation, Merck Investigator Study Program, PublicationsFocus on planning, execution and timely publication of local observational studies to address clinically relevant and local access questions by collaborating with external partnersWork cross-functionally with Global Clinical Trials Operations to achieve key trial goals (e.g. site identification, enrollment, protocol education, disease state awareness) -Work collaboratively with Global Human Health colleagues as a strategic partner, supporting business goals by providing advice based on the scientific platform of our productsServe as speaker for Merck Academy lectures at selected academic institutions		
	Relevant Previous Experie	nce	
Employer Name, Organization and Work Location	Merck & Co., Inc. Merck Research Laboratories, Global Medical and Scientific Affairs (GMSA) Guaynabo, Puerto Rico		
Position Title	Pharmaceutical Representative		
Start & Stop Dates	Oct 2007- March 2010	D: 1::0\" · · ·	1 14 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1
Key Responsibilities	Promoted pharmaceutical products in Puerto Rico and U.S Virgin Islands. Maintained market share within assigned territory in a highly competitive market. Contributed to exceed company sales quota. Made clinical experience and knowledge available to enhance team performance. Performed job responsibilities according to laws, regulations and corporate policies within approved budget.		
	approved budget.	, 0	orporate policies within
Employer Name, Organization and Work Location	approved budget. Loira Medical Center Caracas Venezuela	, <b>G</b>	provide policies within
Organization and Work Location	Loira Medical Center Caracas Venezuela	, <b>G</b>	provide policies within
Organization and Work Location Position Title	Loira Medical Center Caracas Venezuela  General Surgeon (Surgical staff member)	, <b>G</b>	priorate policies within
Organization and Work Location	Loira Medical Center Caracas Venezuela	eries on a daily basis. Soli	
Organization and Work Location Position Title Start & Stop Dates	Loira Medical Center Caracas Venezuela  General Surgeon (Surgical staff member) 1997-2007 Performed either elective or emergency surge	eries on a daily basis. Soli	

## **Curriculum Vitae**

Start & Stop Dates	1997-2007	
Key Responsibilities	Outpatient health care in general medicine, gynecology and minor surgery. Wellness and cancer prevention clinic. Patient educational programs.	
Employer Name, Organization and Work	Vargas Hospital Caracas Venezuela	
Location	Garadas veriezuela	
Position Title	Clinical Professor of Surgery	
Start & Stop Dates	1997-1999	
Key Responsibilities	Professor at the General Surgery residency program. Honorary position	
	Education	
Institution Name/	University of Washington	
Location	Online	
Degree	Certificate in Health Economics and Outcomes Research	
Month and Year Issued	June 2015	
Institution Name/ Location	Central University of Venezuela Caracas, Venezuela	
Degree	General Surgeon Dec 1996	
Institution Name/	Central University of Venezuela	
Location	Caracas, Venezuela	
Degree	Medical Doctor	
Month and Year Issued	April 1991	
Institution Name/ Location	Oncology Hospital: Padre Machado Caracas Venezuela	
Degree	Certificate in Oncology Gynecology	
Month and Year Issued	1997	
	rant Professional Society Memberships (including any positions held)	
Society/Position/Date	Venezuelan Medical Association/Member/1991-2007	
Society/Position/Date	Venezuelan General Surgery Association/Member/1997-2007	
	Relevant Academic and Professional Honors, Publications	
Honor and Date	Monotherapy with Cefoperazona-Sulbactan in Intra-abdominal Infections. <i>Archives of the Vargas Hospital, Caracas.</i> Vol. 40, No 1-2. 1998.	
Honor and Date	Microbiology of 26 Cases of Non-traumatic Peritonitis. <i>Antibiotics and Infections.</i> Vol. 6, N° 2, Apr-June, 1998.	
Honor and Date	Primary Lymphoma of the Spleen. Presentation of One Case. <i>Archives of the Vargas Hospital, Caracas</i> . Vol. 41, N° 3, Jul-Sep, 1999.	
Honor and Date	Comorbidities in a sample of adults with HIV in Puerto Rico: an exploratory study. <i>HIV AIDS</i> 2019 Jul 24;11:155-164.	

GMSA template version Sept2020